3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Tatiana Acosta

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A; Eduardo Moreda; Wastemgmt TGOil; Jasmine Guzman
Cc: Luong, Shelby; Carlos Touzan
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - TG Oil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:38:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
TG Training Records Oil 2024.pdf
Importance: High

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good morning Kaitlyn,
Attached | have training records for 2024.
Please kindly advise if any other documentation is needed.

Thank you,

Tatiana Acosta
T: (954)-874-0930

@‘DILTEJE&!‘ZEE

7815 W 2"9 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

OUR TAMPA OFFICE IS NOW OPEN!

www.tgoilservices.com/

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Tatiana Acosta <tatiana@tgoilservices.com>; Eduardo Moreda <Eddie@tgoilservices.com>;
Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>; Jasmine Guzman
<jasmine@tgoilservices.com>

Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Carlos Touzan <carlos@tgoilservices.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - TG Qil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

Good afternoon,
Please submit photos of the 2024 training records via email by 05/09/2024.

Thank you,
Kaitlyn Taylor

Environmental Specialist II1

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
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& TG TG Oil Services
& ousarecs 4 TRAINING FORM

DATE 03-15- 2024 No.
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7815 W 2" CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: M| hea ( Tov z.AM

Date of Certification: 02(16/202%

Certification Statement:

1, M: o\xtct( TouzaN , hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

rules governing used oil transportation, as specified in 62-710.600 FA.C. | understand the legal
requirements, responsibilities, and best practices associated with the transportation of used oil, as

outlined in the following regulations:

1. Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.):
e 62-710.600: Training Requirements for Used Oil Transporters
2. Federal Regulations:
e United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Regulations, including:

e 40 CFR Part 279: Standards for the Management of Used Oil

Training and Education:

I have undergone comprehensive training and education specifically addressing the requirements outlined

in 62-710.600 F.A.C. This training includes:

e Detailed review of 62-710.600 FA.C., focusing on the obligations and duties of used oil
transporters.

e Instruction on proper handling, packaging, labeling, and transportation of used oil in accordance
with Florida regulations.

e Training sessions conducted by qualified trainers or industry experts with expertise in used oil

management and transportation.







IA\ TG

{}ii., SERVICES

7815 W 2™ CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Responsibilities and Compliance:

| understand my responsibilities as a used oil transporter, including the obligations to properly manage,
transport, and document the movement of used oil in compliance with all applicable regulations. | am
aware of the reporting requirements, spill prevention measures, and emergency response procedures

mandated by 62-710.600 F.A.C.

Ongoing Commitment:

| commit to maintaining my familiarity with the regulations outlined in 62-710.600 F.A.C. and any updates
or amendments made thereto. | will operate in strict accordance with these regulations to ensure the safe

and environmentally sound transportation of used oil.

Signature: MZ_?.AML Z

Date: 02-16-2Y

Witness (if applicable):








7815 W 2" CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: Nestor bLepe=

Date of Certification: 02 ~(6~ 4

Certification Statement:

I, /‘)"—5"'[09‘ L@P €2 hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

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
e 62-710.600: Training Requirements for Used Qil Transporters
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

e Detailed review of 62-710.600 F.A.C., focusing on the obligations and duties of used oil
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
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7815 W 2 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Responsibilities and Compliance:

I understand my responsibilities as a used oil transporter, including the obligations to properly manage,
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

Signature: @ﬁ

Date: 02-16-2Y%

Witness (if applicable):








& TG

7815 W 2 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: ino CQuereeiro

Date of Certification: ©0Z- 16~ 24

Certification Statement:

I, Pﬂwo (GueV'Fel™®  hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

rules governing used oil transportation, as specified in 62-710.600 F.A.C. | understand the legal
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







@ﬁ§;&ﬁ&§

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

Signature:

Date: 02-16-24

Witness (if applicable):
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7815 W 2" CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Eamiliarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: K@U;U P: W&f—‘qﬂ"

Date of Certification: O - i6-24

Certification Statement:

1, Keuiw ?\cﬁe(gﬂ ~_ hereby certify that1am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

rules governing used oil transportation, as specified in 62-710.600 FA.C. | understand the legal

requirements, responsibilities, and best practices associated with the transportation of used oil, as

outlined in the following regulations:

1. Florida Administrative Code (FA.C.):
e 62-710.600: Training Requirements for Used Oil Transporters
2. Federal Regulations:
e United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Regulations, including:

e 40 CER Part 279: Standards for the Management of Used oil

Training and Education:

| have undergone comprehensive training and education specifically addressing the requirements outlined

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

Employee Name: FrawKk{in CarciA

Date of Certification: 0 2~ j6-24

Certification Statement:

I,%’ Tiﬁffﬂ @IEZ‘Q | hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and
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

Date: 02-i6 =24

Witness (if applicable):
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7815 W 2" CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: {J}{se< Giral

Date of Certification: & Z- (6 ~24

Certification Statement:

I, O ]fgcs (ﬁ; /’U-/ , hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

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







@az;zﬁgcas

7815 W 2M CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

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

Signature: M /
S

Date: oz-16 "2-"i

Witness (if applicable):
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7815 W 2% CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: VRSM‘ME f\O(Q@'Z/

Date of Certification: ¢ 2~ i6 -2 of

Certification Statement:

I, VAﬁM“WM LO{’KZ’  hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

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

Signature: W % i
(/ V/

Date: 02-16-24

Witness (if applicable):
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7815 W 2" CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: Josc G@NAO S,

Date of Certification: 02 -6 ~ 24

Certification Statement:

1, &SC Gewao S , hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and

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

Qi%. SERVICES

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

Signature: Aog @ o At B

Date: OZ;*fC”Z‘f

Witness (if applicable):
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7815 W 27 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

Certification of Familiarity with Used Oil Transportation Regulations

Employee Name: A (A Aﬂ”} |-

Date of Certification: 0 2-16-~29

Certification Statement:

. .

I, Alsiv Ag(ﬂ //?71 _ hereby certify that | am familiar with the applicable Florida and federal laws and
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

e 40 CER Part 279: Standards for the Management of Used Oil

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










West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov
Office: 561.681.6628

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey.

From: Tatiana Acosta <tatiana@tgoilservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tavlor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eduardo Moreda
<Eddie@tgoilservices.com>; Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>; Jasmine Guzman
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
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Kaitlyn,

Apologies, we thought was 2023 as per manifest requirements. Yes will be sending 2024 training
records for your review.

Thank you,

Tatiana Acosta
T: (954)-874-0930

@‘UI LTEEQCES

7815 W 29 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

OUR TAMPA OFFICE IS NOW OPEN!

www.tgoilservices.com

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Eduardo Moreda <Eddie@tgoilservices.com>; Wastemgmt TGOil
<Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>; Jasmine Guzman <jasmine@tgoilservices.com>
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Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tatiana Acosta <tatiana@tgoilservices.com>;

Carlos Touzan <carlos@tgoilservices.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - TG Qil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the training records. The training records submitted are from 2/3/2023, which
would mean that the 2024 annual renewal is due.

Have you conducted training for 20247?

Thank you,
Kaitlyn Taylor

Environmental Specialist III

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

From: Eduardo Moreda <Eddie@tgoilservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tayvlor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Wastemgmt TGOl
<Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>; Jasmine Guzman <jasmine@tgoilservices.com>

Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tatiana Acosta <tatiana@tgoilservices.com>;
Carlos Touzan <carlos@tgoilservices.com>

Subject: Re: Exit Interview - TG Qil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thank you

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tavlor@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 10:47:13 AM
To: Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>; Jasmine Guzman

<jasmine@tgoilservices.com>; Eduardo Moreda <Eddie@tgoilservices.com>
Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tatiana Acosta <tatiana@tgoilservices.com>;
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Carlos Touzan <carlos@tgoilservices.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - TG Qil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

Good morning,
Thank you, | will be on the lookout for that email by 5/9/2024.

Best,
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

From: Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tavlor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jasmine Guzman
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

As per your request, we will be submitting support documentations of our used oil
transportation training including our annual plan for this year.

If you have any suggestions, please reach out to us.

Best regards,

Norma Lobo
T: (954)-874-0930
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7815 W 2"9 CT, Unit #7 Hialeah, FL 33014

OUR TAMPA OFFICE IS NOW OPEN!

www.tgoilservices.com/

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) addressed in the message. If you are not the
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, distributing, or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tavlor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 7:38 AM

To: Jasmine Guzman <jasmine @tgoilservices.com>; Eduardo Moreda <Eddie@tgoilservices.com>;
Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>

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

The Department is providing an extension for the remaining submittals, please provide proof of
training by 05/09/2024.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,
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

From: Jasmine Guzman <jasmine@tgoilservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:05 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Tavlor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eduardo Moreda
<Eddie@tgoilservices.com>; Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>

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

Thank you for your prompt reply of submitted documentation. If possible, please provide extension
in order to summit require documents os used oil training records.

Best regards,

Jasmine Guzman
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Jasmine Guzman <jasmine@tgoilservices.com>; Eduardo Moreda <Eddie @tgoilservices.com>;
Wastemgmt TGOil <Wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com>

Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - TG Qil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

Good afternoon,

| have received the documents that were sent over to my office, thank you. After review, the
Department is still awaiting training records that show evidence of familiarity with applicable
state laws and rules governing used oil transportation. Please see email below for more
information. The training records that were sent over do not cover used oil transportation
regulations.

Please provide evidence of familiarity with applicable state laws and rules governing used oil
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transportation by 5/3/2024. If an extension is needed please let me know.

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

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:19 AM

To: jasmine@tgoilservices.com; eddie@tgoilservices.com; wastemgmt@tgoilservices.com
Cc: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Exit Interview - TG Oil Services Inc. (FLR000222836)

Good morning,

This email serves as an Exit Interview for the Routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection
conducted at your facility TG Oil Services Inc. located at 7815 W 2nd Ct Unit 7, Hialeah 33014,
on 04/17/2024. First, | want to thank you for your level of cooperation and for your time given
during the inspection. We truly appreciate it.

As discussed during our visit, | am reaching out to request some additional information and
supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection report that would
count toward your compliance status. Please provide the following by 05/03/2024.

® Acceptance / Delivery records per 40 CFR 279.46.
O February, April, and September 2023
o March, June, and November 2022

® Halogen screening records from 2024, 2023, and 2022 per 40 CFR 279.44.

® (Create a training program and provide training records for all employees per 62-710.600
F.A.C. (see regulation details below)
O (2) To become certified and to maintain certification, used oil transporters shall:
® (a) Register annually with the Department and comply with the annual
reporting and record keeping requirements pursuant to Rules 62-710.500
and 62-710.510, F.A.C.;
® (b) Show evidence of familiarity with applicable state laws and rules
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governing used oil transportation by submitting a certification that the used
oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal laws and rules
governing used oil transportation, and has an annual and new employees
training program in place covering the applicable rules;

(c) Maintain a record of training in the company’s operating record and the
individual personnel files indicating the type of training received along with
the dated signature of those receiving and providing the training. These
records shall be retained for a minimum of three years and available for
review by Department personnel during inspections;

(d) Submit to the Department an annual certification in conjunction with the
annualregistration required under Rule 62-710.500, F.A.C., which states
that the used oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal
laws and rules governing used oil transportation, has an annual and new
employees training program in place covering the applicable rules that is
still operating and is being adhered to and is annually reviewed and updated
to address changes in regulations which apply to the operation, and which
provides an explanation of any modifications to the training program.

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

Dep Customer Survey
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Dep Customer Survey
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